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September 18, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Max W. Carbon, Vice Chairman
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

FROM: Mitchell Rogovin, Director
NRC/TMI Special Inquiry Group

SUBJECT: SPECIAL INQUIRY INTERVIEW OF ACRS

I am writing to confirm the arrangements that have he ade {0 he Special
Inquiry to interview the members of the ACRS on~October 6, 1979. e arrange-
ments are as follows:

(1) We will interview the assembled members of the ACRS. A response
or statement by an ACRS member will be considered a personal view
of the individual and not an ACRS position.

(2) The session will be an interview conducted by the Special
Inquiry and not a meeting of the ACRS. As with all our interviews
it will be closed to all but the participants. Any member of the
ACRS may have an attorney present or any person he wishes to accom-
pany him.

(3) The interview will be conducted in Room 1046 at 1717 H Street, N.W.,
Washington, D. C. It will commence at 8:30 AM and is expected to
convene about noon. Prior to the actual interview we plan to make
a short presentation to the assembled members in order to inform
them of the history of the Special Inquiry and the current status
of its investigation.

(4) A transcript of the interview will be taken by a court reporter to
be provided by the Special Inquiry. A copy of the transcript will
be provided to the ACRS. A copy will be puolicly available at the
completion of our investigation.

(5) The Special Inquiry will have about twelve members present; I will

coordinate their participation. The control of the Special Inquiry
interview will be my responsibility.

8002 10007Y¥



Max W. Carbon -2 -

We look forward to a fruitful interview. If there are any questions
please call R. C. DeYoung of my staff.

Mitchell Rogovin/ Director
NRC/TMI Special ‘Inquiry Group
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